

MS. TSAKANI MALULEKE

DEPUTY AUDITOR-GENERAL

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Nationality: South African
Languages: All Official South African Languages, excl. Tshivenda

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIP

South African Institute of Chartered Accountants (SAICA)
The Independent Regulatory Board for Auditors (IRBA)
Association for The Advancement of Black Accountants of South Africa (ABASA)
African Women Chartered Accountants (AWCA)

QUALIFICATIONS

Post-graduate Diploma in Development and Public Management. University of Witwatersrand, 2016
Chartered Accountant (South Africa), 2001
Registered Auditor, 2001
Post-graduate Diploma in Accountancy. University of Cape Town, 1997
BComm (Accounting). University of Cape Town, 1996

SUMMARY PROFILE

Ms. Tsakani Maluleke has more than 20 years of experience in both the private and public sectors, spanning diverse areas including Auditing, Consulting, Corporate Advisory, Development Finance, Investment Management and Skills Development Agencies. Since 2014, she has served as the Deputy Auditor-General and CEO of the Office of the Auditor-General of South Africa; the first woman to hold this executive position in the organisation's history.

Tsakani is a seasoned business leader with a wealth of corporate governance experience gained through participation on numerous corporate boards and strategic committees. She was an Equity Partner and Deal Maker, managing an extensive investment portfolio.

Tsakani served on the Presidential BEE Advisory Council, to advise government on the implementation of the BEE Act and Policy. Here she successfully led a subcommittee that developed recommendations that influenced key amendments to legislation and regulations relating to Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment.

As Chairman of the CA Charter Council, she led the first BEE sector charter to be gazette; and reported diligently to the Department of Trade & Industry. Until it was repealed in 2015, the Charter served as an important tool to focus key transformation initiatives on improving access for black people to enter the profession. At the Financial Advisory & Intermediary Services (FAIS) Ombud, she was a non-executive committee member, appointed by the Minister of Finance that advised the first FAIS Ombud in setting up office.

Tsakani's career has been grounded in a passion and duty to actively contribute to the entry and advancement of black men and women in the accountancy profession. She has pursued this passion through her work with various organisations including Business Unity South Africa, African Women Chartered Accountants, and the Association for the Advancement of Black Accountants of Southern Africa, of which she is a Past President. Her current role as the Non-Executive Chairman of the Board SAICA (South African Institute of Chartered Accountants), appointed by the Board following an election by members of the Institute, is a continuation of this work.

Her commitment to service excellence, ethical leadership and contribution to the advancement of transformation was recognised and awarded, at different times, by the Presidents of both the Black Management Forum (BMF) and the Association for the Advancement of Black Accountants of South African (ABASA).

CAREER SUMMARY

Period	Institution	Role
Apr 2014 - Present	Auditor General South Africa	Deputy Auditor-General and CEO of the Office of the Auditor-General of South Africa
Jun 2012 – Mar 2014	Auditor General South Africa	National Leader: Audit Services
Jan 2012 – Apr 2012	Deloitte	Audit Partner
Oct 2010 – Dec 2011	Energy and Water Sector Education and Training Authority (EWSETA)	Acting CEO & Administrator
Sept 2006 – Sept 2010	Association for the Advancement of Black Accountants (ABASA)	President & Non-Executive Board Member
Apr 2004 – Sep 2010	Izingwe Holdings (Pty) Limited	Finance Director, Executive Member of the Board of Directors & Shareholder
Sep 2002 – Mar 2004	Eastern Cape Development Corporation (ECDC)	Manager: Business Finance
2001 – 2002	Worldwide Capital (Pty) Ltd	Transactor
1998 – 2001	PricewaterhouseCoopers (PwC)	Trainee Accountant

BOARDS, COMMITTEES & LEADERSHIP ROLES

Period	Role	Institution
2019- Present	Chairman of the Board & Chairman of the Nominations Committee	South African Institute of Chartered Accountants (SAICA)
2012 – Present	International Fellow and Moderator	African Leadership Initiative
2012 – Present	International Fellow and Moderator	Aspen Global Leadership Network
2011-2012	Chairman of the Board (Non-Executive)	Finance and Accounting Services Sector Education and Training Authority (FASSET)
2011-2012	Non-executive Member of the Board of Directors, Member of the Audit Committee & Member of the Investment Committee	Public Investments Corporation (PIC)
2009-2014	Member of Council and Chairman of Sub-Committee on Legal Instruments and Verification	BEE Advisory Council
2007-2018	Chairman	CA Charter Council
2006-2010	Non-Executive Member of the Board at Association	Advancement of Black Accountants of Southern Africa (ABASA)
2005-2010	Non-Executive Member of the Board of Directors & Chair of the Audit Committee	Peter's Papers (Pty) Limited
2004-2006	Financial Advisory & Intermediary Services (FAIS) Ombud	Committee Member
2004-2006	Non-Executive member of the Board of Directors & Member of the Nominations Committee	SAICA
2007- 2009	Member of Audit Committee & Alternate Member of the Board (Non-Executive)	Independent Regulatory Board of Auditors (IRBA)
2006-2010	Non-Executive Member of the Board of Directors & Member of the Audit Committee	Onelogix Ltd
2004-2010	Non-Executive Member of the Board of Directors & Member of the Audit Committee	Aberdare Cables (Pty) Limited

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

- Mother to two children, keen traveler and long distance runner, with several marathons and ultra-marathons completed.